From: Ted Bernstein [mailto:tbernstein@lifeinsuranceconcepts.com]

Sent: Sunday, January 27, 2013 7:26 PM

To: 'Pam Simon'

Cc: Jill lantoni; lisa friedstein; Eliot lvan Bernstein

Subject: RE: DO NOT FORWARD THIS > UPDATE > HERITAGE INSURANCe

Keep in mind that this is the policy that lapsed for more than 6 months and was miraculously re-instated
a few months before Dad died. Itis in our best interest to get this claim paid as soon as possible.

With that being said, | am going to suggest that we get the agreement we were going to use to the point
where it is ready to present to the court. We already have an agreement in existence that simply needs
to be tailored to our circumstances. Robert Spallina can clean it up to reflect what we said on Thursday
and then it can be reviewed by each person and their legal counsel. The only way this does not make
sense is if one or more of us are intending to not be part of an agreement stating that 5 children will be
equal beneficiaries. Based on what | heard on Thursday, the only sensible option is to ensure these
proceeds are not included in Dad’s estate. With an agreement, each of us has the ability to do what is
best for his or her family, without impacting anyone else.

This way, the work can begin that needs to be done while we are trying to schedule the call around the 6
of us.

Let me know if you see any reason to wait but tomorrow | will ask Robert Spallina to fit the agreement
to our circumstances and begin to circulate it. If anyone is going to use a guardian for their minor child

or children, it is probably a good idea to start that process too.

Ted



